

SKYLINE CONFERENCE

HENLEY · HIDDEN VALLEY · KLAMATH UNION · MAZAMA · NORTH
VALLEY · PHOENIX



OSAA DISTRICT 6 - 4A CONSTITUTION & BY LAWS 2011 - 2012

SKYLINE CONFERENCE

OSAA District 6-4A
(revised May 2, 2010)

OSAA DISTRICT COMMITTEE: North Valley, Klamath Union, Mazama

Wayne Amos

Klamath Union Pelicans

1300 Monclarie St.
Klamath Falls, OR 97601
1-541-891-0600
1-541-883-4710/phone
1-541-885-4276/fax

amosw@kfalls.k12.or.us

Principal: Jeff Bullock

Jbullock@kfalls.k12.or.us

Athletic Sec: Sandi Waldron
waldrons@kfalls.k12.or.us

Todd Moore

HENLEY Hornets

8245 Highway 39
Klamath Falls OR 97603-9797
1-503-990-0982/cell
1-541-883-5004/phone x215
1-541-883-6663/fax

mooret@kcsd.k12.or.us

Principal: Jennifer Sedlock

sedlockj@kcsd.k12.or.us

Athletic Secretary: Kathy Hendry
HendryK@kcsd.k12.or.us

Jake Musser

NORTH VALLEY Knights

6741 Monument Drive
Grants Pass OR 97526
1-541-761-8261/cell
1-541-479-3388/phone
1-541-471-2462/fax

jacob.musser@threerivers.k12.or.us

Principal: Jeff Weiss

Jeff.weiss@threerivers.k12.or.us

Athletic Sec: Karen Cole

karen.cole@threerivers.k12.or.us

Michael Schaefer

Hidden Valley High School

651 Murphy Creek Rd.
Grants Pass, OR 97527
1-541-659-3728/cell
1-541-862-2124/phone
1-862-28672/fax

michael.schaefer@threerivers.k12.or.us

Principal: Dennis Misner

dennis.misner@threerivers.k12.or.us

Office Manager: Susie Biller

susie.biller@threerivers.k12.or.us

Athletic Sec: Cindy Wilson

cindy.wilson@threerivers.k12.or.us

Tony Testerman

PHOENIX Pirates

PO Box 697
Phoenix OR 97535-0697
[1-541-499-2468/cell](tel:1-541-499-2468)
1-541-535-1526/phone
1-541-535-7511/fax

tony.testerman@phoenix.k12.or.us

Principal: Jani Hale

jani.hale@phoenix.k12.or.us

Athletic Secretary: Dianne Wolff

dianne.wolff@phoenix.k12.or.us

Randy Rose

Mazama Vikings

3009 Summers Lane
Klamath Falls, OR 97603
1-541-891-1540/cell
1-541-883-5032/phone
1-541-885-6760/fax

roser@kcsd.k12.or.us

Principal: Terry Bennett

bennettt@kcsd.k12.or.us

Athletic Sec: Karen Conner

connerk@kcsd.k12.or.us

PHILOSOPHY

Skyline Conference

The Skyline Conference will always strive for excellence in all fields of athletics. This conference will always conduct its actions based on the highest moral principles of conduct governing an individual or a team.

No individual or group of individuals shall have, hold, or possess an advantage over another with the sole exception of their own athletic skills or abilities in any given contest.

CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I – NAME

This organization shall be called the Skyline Conference.

ARTICLE II – PURPOSE

SECTION A: OBJECTIVE: The objective of the conference shall be to protect the interests of the schools belonging to the conference and to regulate interscholastic activities such as meets, contests and tournaments that include member schools.

SECTION B: AUTHORITY: All member schools shall be subject to the rules of the constitution and bylaws adopted by the conference. When there is a conflict between member schools, this constitution and its bylaws shall prevail. The administration of rulings shall be by the executive committee composed of principals of all member schools.

ARTICLE III – MEMBERSHIP

SECTION A: The Skyline Conference shall consist of the following schools:

Henley	Hornets	Navy Blue and Athletic Gold
Hidden Valley	Mustangs	Air Force Blue and Orange
Klamath Union	Pelicans	Red and White
Mazama	Vikings	Blue, Silver and White
North Valley	Knights	Cardinal and Gold
Phoenix	Pirates	Red, White, and Blue

SECTION B: Any high school may be admitted by making application and by vote of member schools provided that there is no more than one dissenting vote following approval of OSAA.

ARTICLE IV – MEETINGS

SECTION A: Athletic director meetings shall be held monthly. Meetings with Principals/designee will be scheduled at once annually as needed. The date for the August meeting shall be determined the previous spring at the May meeting. **The first Wednesday in May will be designated as the constitution meeting.** At the September meeting (for principals (and/or designee), and athletic directors), the president shall present a calendar for the year including monthly meetings and all-conference selections for approval of the conference.

- i. Location and time are to be set by the conference president, giving consideration to equalizing travel whenever possible.
- ii. A regular meeting date may be adjusted when deemed necessary by the membership.

SECTION B: The president of the conference shall call emergency meetings.

SECTION C: The president shall determine the exact date, time, and location; it is his/her responsibility to see that the member schools are so notified.

SECTION D: The authorized representatives of a majority of schools shall constitute a quorum for carrying on the business at special meetings.

ARTICLE V – CONFERENCE LEADERSHIP

SECTION A: The Conference Leadership shall be president and secretary/treasurer. Both officers shall be selected from the same school. ~~Not applicable for the 09/10 school year.~~

SECTION B: ~~Alphabetical rotation within the conference shall determine the succession of schools to officer positions. Not applicable for the 09/10 school year.~~

2010-12 North Valley	2014-16 Phoenix
2012-14 Klamath Union	2016-18 Mazama
2018-20 Hidden Valley	2020-22 Henley

SECTION C: The presidency shall rotate in the above order ~~in alphabetical order of the member schools~~. The secretary/treasurer shall be a member of the president's staff.

SECTION D: All Conference Selections will be held at following:

Fall: Henley	Winter: Hidden Valley	Spring: Mazama
Football- KU	Boy's Basketball- NV	Baseball- HV
Volleyball- HV	Girl's Basketball- HV	Softball- Mazama
Girl's Soccer- Mazama		
Boy's Soccer- Henley		

ARTICLE VI – VOTING

SECTION A: Each school shall have one vote that shall be cast by the principal. In the absence of the principal, his/her authorized representative shall cast the vote for his/her school.

SECTION B: All-conference team selection procedures shall be approved by the conference.

ARTICLE VII – AMENDMENTS

SECTION A: This constitution may be amended at any regular conference meeting, effective immediately, by a majority vote of all member schools. (The conference president shall poll all absent schools.)

SECTION B: A proposed amendment to the constitution may be passed by a majority vote of principals or their authorized representative, if the proposal was submitted in writing.

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I – MEMBERSHIP

SECTION A: Schools desiring membership in the conference shall promote high ethical standards and school spirit, must compete in at least three (3) sports, and must be willing to participate in other activities sponsored by the conference.

SECTION B: An application for membership in the conference must be presented on or before September 15 of the year preceding the school year in which active membership is to be assumed.

SECTION C: The application for membership of a proposed new conference member shall be passed upon by the member schools as designated in **ARTICLE III** of the conference constitution; if approved, the school applying for membership shall become a conference member as of the school year following acceptance.

SECTION D: This conference shall be governed by the rules and regulations of the OSAA. When these rules are not applicable, conference principals and/or designees shall resolve the issue.

SECTION E: Dues sufficient to carry on the program of the conference shall be determined at the last conference meeting each year and shall be payable to the secretary/treasurer by the second week of November. Failure to pay dues shall render a school ineligible for any conference recognition. There shall be an additional assessment, covering the cost of dues for one athletic director per school, payable to the athletic directors' state association. The dues shall be paid by the Skyline Conference in one payment at the start of each year. Included with the dues shall be the name and school of each athletic director in the conference. Dues for the 2011-2012 school year shall be \$200.00.

SECTION F Non-member schools participating in special districts where as Skyline Conference schools consist of the majority, membership shall be charged \$100.00 per sport.

ARTICLE II – SPECIAL MEETINGS

SECTION A: The president may, at his/her discretion, call meetings for the transaction of business stated in the notice of a special meeting. Said notice must be sent to all member schools at least three (3) days prior to the special meeting date. In special circumstances electronic or in person communication may replace three days notice if agreed upon by a majority vote of the members.

ARTICLE III – DUTIES OF THE OFFICERS

SECTION A: The president or designee shall preside over all meetings.

SECTION B: He/she shall prepare a proposed agenda electronically for each conference member prior to the meeting. An agenda will be presented at the meeting for each member.

SECTION C: In case the principal must be absent from a meeting, he/she shall authorize the athletic director/secretary/treasurer to act for him/her. All officers will be from the president's school.

SECTION D: In case the principal and athletic director/secretary/treasurer cannot attend a meeting, the president shall appoint a principal of another school to act in his/her place.

SECTION E: The president shall be responsible for the coordination of conference activities. ~~He/she shall initiate and disseminate conference publicity and, in general, work toward the betterment of the conference activities.~~

SECTION F: The President has several responsibilities:

- i. He/she shall be responsible for recording the minutes and distributing ample/electronic copies; this is to be done no later than one week prior to the next meeting.
- ii. He/she shall collect and keep accurate accounts of all conference funds.
- iii. The cost of running the conference shall be a conference expense.
- iv. He/she shall disperse conference funds when directed to do so by conference action.
- v. He/she shall submit a financial statement at regular meetings and at the end of his/her term of office.

ARTICLE IV – COMMITTEES

SECTION A: Committees, standing or special, may be appointed by the president when deemed necessary or by the direction of the conference.

SECTION B: Conference meeting participants shall consist of the following:

- i. principals – function as conference executive committee
- ii. athletic directors
- iii. special groups as required at a regular conference meeting
- iv. district athletic directors

SECTION C: DISTRICT ELIGIBILITY COMMITTEE – a standing committee appointed annually by the OSAA and composed of the three principals comprising the OSAA District Committee. The purpose is to determine the eligibility status of any athlete applying for hardship eligibility for the reasons of transfer or discrimination.

The principal of the school asking for a hardship will send one complete set of papers on the OSAA form with attachments to each of the three principals on the committee. In the event of a request from one of the three member schools, the committee chairman will appoint another principal who is not involved. In

that event the requesting school should call the president for the identity of the third school. The hardship will be decided within one week of receipt of the request. If a meeting is required to decide the issue, the normal time will be at the next league meeting. However, the president could call a special meeting. This meeting may occur via phone to consider special circumstances. All documentation must be provided to the committee schools for review, and the vote to determine eligibility will occur electronically through e-mail. The president will send the decision to the requesting school and the OSAA. Costs encountered by a need for a special meeting will be born by the requesting school or league. Hardship/transfer requests will be approved by majority vote.

DISTRICT ELIGIBILITY COMMITTEE

2010-11 ~~North Valley, Klamath Union, Phoenix~~

ARTICLE V – SCHEDULING AND INDIVIDUAL SPORT PROCEDURES

SECTION A: Scheduling procedures are as follows:

Schools will be responsible for League Schedule

Football	Klamath Union
Volleyball	NVHS
Boys and Girls Soccer	Mazama
Boys Golf	Henley
Girls Golf	Phoenix
Swimming	N/A
Boys and Girls BxBall	HVHS
Baseball/Softball	Henley
Wrestling	Klamath Union
Track	Mazama
Cross Country	Mazama

- i. Schools will be assigned the responsibility to develop proposed schedules in accordance with the calendar set forth in this section.
- ii. The conference will give direction and outline general procedures to those assigned to develop each schedule. (This will help assure that an acceptable schedule will be proposed.)
- iii. Proposed schedules are to be sent to each conference school within three (3) weeks after assigned or at the written time per the agreement.
- iv. Each school is obligated to check the proposed schedule and notify the person who prepared it of any problems and as to whether it appears to be acceptable. (Electronic and mail communications are encouraged.)
- v. The proposed schedule will then be considered for approval as designated by the calendar.
- vi. The calendar for proposing and adopting schedules is as follows:
 - a. May – schools assigned to propose all schedules.
 - b. September – fall schedules for the following year considered for approval; schools assigned to propose winter schedules.
 - c. November – winter schedules for the following year considered for approval; schools assigned to propose spring schedules.
 - d. February – spring schedules for the following year considered for approval
 - e. April – Make sure all schedules are correct and in place at the May Constitutional meeting. Schools will be assigned responsibility for scheduling and meet management for specific sports for the following year.
- vii. All conference schools are to be notified of any modifications of all varsity schedules.
- viii. Preference will be given to member schools when scheduling at sub-varsity levels.
- ix. Starting times:

- a. **basketball** – 3:30pm, 5:00pm, and 6:30 pm, and 8:00 pm; (if the JV games last too long to allow the 8:00 pm start time, varsity games will begin 15 minutes after the JV games end.) Individual schools will schedule contests in accordance with facility availability and district guidelines. League games will be played on the same night. Warm-up times for Freshmen and JV games will be 10 minutes, and varsity games will 15 minutes
- b. **cross-country** – 4:30 pm weekdays and 1:00 pm weekends
- c. **volleyball** – Freshmen games start at 4:00pm if needed. Junior Varsity matches shall start at 5:15 pm on weekdays. The varsity matches shall follow the junior varsity matches after a 20 minute warm-up period; the varsity matches will not start any earlier than 6:30 pm on weekdays. When facilities and conditions allow, JV and frosh games shall be played concurrently.
- d. **football** – 7:00 pm for varsity games and 4:00pm the same day for JV (consisting of fresh/soph players) games. (unless other arrangements are agreed upon by both schools) If schools have a freshmen team game schedules will be made between schools.
- e. **wrestling** – Junior varsity matches shall start at 5:30 pm and varsity matches will begin 20 minutes following the JV match. Double dual will start at 5:30 pm. It is the responsibility of the host school to inform their opponents as to the number of mats to be used in the match.
- f. **baseball/softball** – Games shall begin at 4:00 pm on weekdays until Daylight Savings Time (DST) begins; then weekday games shall begin at 4:30 pm. Saturday games shall begin at 12:00 noon. JV games will be played simultaneously as the varsity games at opposing sites.
- g. **track** – Throwing events will begin at 4:00 pm and running events will begin at 4:30 on weekdays.
- h. **soccer** – Matches shall begin at 4:00 pm on weekdays and 10:00am on weekends. Playoff game starting times will be at 12:00 noon unless otherwise agreed upon by both schools. JV soccer games will be played at the same time as the varsity games, unless otherwise agreed upon. Contests times may be moved with mutual agreement between both schools and notification to the conference.

SECTION B: **Schedules**

- i. Schedules shall be set on the calendar in such a manner as to allow possible playing dates between the end of conference competition and the beginning of state competition.
- ii. Make up contests shall not supersede regular scheduled events. Make up contests shall occur in original scheduled order. With the exception of football and baseball/softball the earliest possible date shall be defined as the next available day (Monday through Saturday) which shall be agreed upon by the principals of the schools involved. Consideration shall be given to the academic and activity schedules respective to each school.
 - a. Vehicle breakdown and/or hazardous weather conditions:
 - 1. Vehicles used to transport teams should be properly equipped to travel in inclement weather.
 - 2. The drivers of these vehicles should have the "School Bus Emergency Assistance List" which identifies the bus transportation supervisors and administrators throughout the area. Drivers should have the instructions and the authority to make arrangements in the event of an emergency.
 - 3. Coaches should be prepared to notify their own administrators and the administrators of the school they are competing against should they not be able to reach their destination or be arriving late.
 - 4. The school that finds it is unable to meet its commitments shall immediately contact the opposing school and re-schedule the varsity event at the earliest possible date, regardless of JV commitments.
 - b. Finals week: When creating schedules, the conference will provide consideration for final exams.
 - c. SAT testing and Prom: Schedules and playing times may be changed to accommodate SAT testing and Prom if both schools involved are in agreement.

- d. Discipline or illness: If a school finds itself without sufficient players to participate in a contest because of illness or disciplinary action, the administrators of the school will contact the school involved and forfeit the contest. Schools may attempt to re-schedule the JV or freshman games if both schools agree.
- e. Strike: Should a school become involved in a strike situation, that school will immediately notify those schools involved in any contests and will follow the OSAA strike policy in the OSAA handbook.
- f. Emergencies:
 - 1. Should a home site become unsuitable for a contest, the involved schools should be notified as soon as possible and the contest rescheduled at the earliest possible date. In the case of baseball, refer to conference guidelines regarding rained-out games.
 - 2. School closures due to an act of God or situations not within the school's control would warrant rescheduling in consultation with all teams involved. Regularly scheduled varsity games will not be moved to accommodate make-up games.
 - 3. Failure of any school to honor a league schedule will result in the Skyline Conference president sending a letter of concern to the school's superintendent.

SECTION C: **Rosters for each sport will be submitted and maintained via OSAA Scorecenter.** ~~Updated rosters should be sent to the host school in a timely manner no later than 24 hours prior to the contest. List players numerically.~~

SECTION D: **ATHLETIC ELIGIBILITY**

- i. The Skyline Conference will follow OSAA guidelines.
- ii. In the spirit of openness and communication, coaches with "Two Sport Athletes" will complete the Skyline Dual Sport form (Appendix ix) and the athletic director will distribute the completed form to each athletic director in the district (Skyline or Special District). This form is to be distributed two weeks before the "District Competition" in the sport.
- iii. In the event a school allows an athlete to compete in more than one sport during a season, the athlete must meet the following conditions:
 - a. Must compete in at least two (2) regularly scheduled varsity contests during that season with the school team and, if applicable to the sport, must have times/marks recorded for an event in each contest. An athlete with a mark or marks in their two (2) varsity contests is eligible for district (and may compete in any event at district).
 - b. The athlete may only participate in a district contest by meeting (a) above, and being available for the state meet (no competitor shall miss a state playoff, or state meet because of a conflict with their other sport).
 - c. If an athlete's availability for state is in question at the time of district, the athlete will choose the one sport to participate in for the remainder of the season, by OSAA's deadline.
- iv. Any extenuating circumstances are to be cleared up through the OSAA Skyline District Committee.

INDIVIDUAL SPORT PROCEDURES

SECTION E: **FOOTBALL**

- i. The home team shall wear dark jerseys.
- ii. In the event the score is tied at the end of regulation play, OSAA tiebreaker regulations will be followed.
- iii. When the score differential is 45 points or more, the schools involved will follow the OSAA guidelines for reporting the situation. For sub-varsity games, the running clock will be employed.
- iv. Determination of championship – Conference champion shall be that team with the best win-loss record in conference play. In the event that two teams are tied at the end of conference play, head to head play will determine the conference champion and shall represent the conference as the #1 seed and will be co-champions. In the event of a three way tie, there shall be a three way co-championship. If one team has beaten both of the others in conference play, that team shall represent the conference in state play-offs as #1 seed. Of the two remaining teams, the one that beats the other goes as #2.

- a. The team with the highest Azzie point total amongst the three teams tied will be given the higher seed. The Azzie points are only accumulated between the competitions of the three teams tied. After a declared top seed is awarded the tie breaker between the remaining teams is:
 1. Go to head to head competition
 2. Azzi point total
- b. *If the three way tie cannot be broken by the Azzie point total the team with the least amount of defensive points allowed will receive the higher position. (A maximum of plus or minus 14 points will earned per game).*
- v. Varsity games that are postponed due to conditions beyond control shall be made up as follows:
 - a. Friday games shall be played on the succeeding Saturday.
 - b. Should conditions make it impossible to play on the day designated above, participating schools shall agree upon the day. Make-up games shall be **in accordance with OSAA guidelines.**
- vi. All varsity football games shall be scheduled on Friday nights when facilities allow.
- vii. Home football teams will be seated in front of their fans unless the facilities prohibit such seating; visiting teams will be seated on the opposite side of the field.
- viii. Quarters for sub-varsity football teams will be ten minutes per quarter.
- ix. ~~Barriers will be set up to keep visiting and home spectators off the players' sidelines.~~

SECTION F: BOYS' AND GIRLS' BASKETBALL

- i. Conference games are to be scheduled on Tuesday and Friday nights. Other nights may be used by mutual agreement.
- ii. The home team shall wear white jerseys; the visiting team shall wear dark jerseys.
- iii. Freshman basketball games shall be scheduled independently.
- iv. The conference champion will be the team with the best overall conference record. This team will be the #1 **representative in the Skyline Conference Tournament.** In event of ties for first place, co-championships will be declared.
- v. The official conference basketball shall be an OSAA-approved basketball.
- vi. In basketball conference playoff games will be according to the following formula:
 - a. Team six will play at team three
 - b. Team five will play at team four
 - c. The lowest seeded team remaining will play at team one
 - d. The second lowest seeded team remaining will play at team two
 - e. The two lower seeds remaining will play head to head with the winner being the higher seed.

SECTION G: BASEBALL/SOFTBALL

- i. The schedule calls for seven-inning games.
- ii. The home team is to have the field open for the visiting team 15 minutes before game time. The home team will take infield 25 minutes before game time. Infield will last for ten minutes.
- iii. Home teams may take hitting practice one and one-half hours before the game; visiting teams may hit an hour before the game. Hitting practice will last a maximum of 30 minutes. Pre-game hitting will be allowed by both teams when playing rescheduled baseball/softball double-headers during the week.
- iv. If the home team is ten runs ahead at the end of four and one-half innings or the visitor is ten runs ahead at the end of five innings, the game is officially over.
- v. The conference winner shall be determined by the percentage of wins with a minimum of six (6) games having been played.
- vi. Make-up games:
 - f. Make-up games must be completed by the Tuesday following the final scheduled conference game.
 - g. **For interrupted contests OSAA policy will be followed, and games will be continued from the point of interruption on the next agreed upon play date.** (OSAA BP)
 - h. The order of make-up games shall be the order of the conference schedule with one (1) extra playing date allowed during any given week; a maximum of four games may be played in a

consecutive three-day period. Note: OSAA guidelines state that a baseball pitcher may pitch no more than 12 innings within three (3) consecutive days.

- i. Make-up single games shall be played on the next available date. Make-up double-header games shall be played on the next calendar date except when it would cause a back-to-back double header. **With majority conference approval of non-involved schools other rescheduling arrangements may be made.**
- j. On the original playing date AND/OR the first make-up date, the host school, at its discretion, may:
 1. have the game at its own field OR, if its own field is not playable,
 2. have the game at a playable field within 15 miles of its own field OR, if neither (1) or (2) is possible and the original visiting school's field is playable,
 3. travel to the original visitor's field while retaining its status as home team OR, if it is unwilling or unable to travel,
 4. schedule a second make-up date. On the second make-up date, which is the 3rd playing date, the original host team MUST:
 5. have the game at its own field OR, if its own field is not playable,
 6. have the game at a playable field within 15 miles of its own field OR, if neither (5) or (6) is possible and the original visiting school's field is playable,
 7. travel to the original visitor's field while retaining its status as home team.It shall be the financial responsibility of the original home team to provide game balls. It shall be the financial responsibility of the school having the game site to obtain and pay officials and also to prepare and mark the field.
- ~~k. In the event that the conference schedule games are not completed, the teams with the two (2) best win-loss percentages will be involved in a drawing by the conference president to determine the representative, provided a play-off game cannot be arranged on a neutral field. In the event more than two (2) teams are involved, the representative will be selected by a drawing.~~
- ~~l. Varsity make-up games shall have priority over JV games.~~
- vii. ~~Determining championships in the event of ties:~~
 - a. ~~In a two-way tie for first place, both teams will be considered co-champions of the conference, and the team which has the advantage over the other team in the conference shall be #1 representative to the state tournament.~~
 - b. ~~In a three-way tie for first place, when no team has the advantage over any other tied team, a coin toss will be held among tied teams. The winner of the coin toss has a bye. The first game will be between the remaining two teams. The winner of the first game shall play the bye team in game two. The winner of this game shall be the #1 representative to state. If the loser of the second game is the bye team, then the bye team will play the loser of game one with the winner of this game being the #2 representative to state; the loser of game two will be the third place team to state. If all games are rained out, a coin flip will settle the ties. The Skyline president will call coin flip and decisions. Tiebreakers will be scheduled after the last league games and before the cut-off date if possible. If play-off games can't be scheduled due to make-up games, then a coin flip will break ties.~~
 - c. ~~In a two-way tie for second place, the team that has the advantage over the other team in conference play shall be the second place team. This team shall then be the #2 representative to the state play-offs. The other team shall be the #3 team.~~
 - d. ~~In a three-way tie for second or third place, when no team has advantage over any other tied team, a coin toss will be held between tied teams. The winner of the coin toss has a bye. The first game will be played between remaining teams with the loser becoming the #4 seed and the winner playing the bye team the next day. The winner of the second game shall be the #2 representative in the Skyline, and the loser of the second game shall be #3. If both games are rained out, a coin flip will settle the representatives as in vii.b above.~~
 - ~~e. When tie-breaking games are necessary, a single game shall be played if possible on a neutral field. Skyline Conference shall host all play-off games.~~
- vii. The Skyline Conference will abide by the OSAA RULE 2-33. "Speed-Up Rule" for softball and baseball.

SECTION H: **WRESTLING**

- i. A new wrestling schedule will be submitted every two (2) years.
- ii. Individual and conference champions will be determined at the Skyline Conference Championship Meet.
- iii. Skyline Conference meet rotation will be as follows:

2011 ~~Henley~~
2012 Phoenix
2013 Mazama
2014 North Valley
2015 Klamath Union
2016 Hidden Valley
2017 Henley
- iv. To determine the host school when it is passed, each school will be asked in the same order as the rotation until a school accepts the responsibility. This change of the rotation only affects that year; then the rotation will resume as listed above.
- v. Each school will be assessed an entry fee of \$200.00 for League Championship Meet district wrestling.
- vi. All conference schools will honor the commitment to the Conference championships. League participants not wrestling in the conference tournament shall not wrestle elsewhere on that date.
- vii. The wrestling tournament will be a one day event on Saturday the week before the Regional wrestling tournament. Medical personnel will be present during the tournament.
- viii. We will follow OSAA weight card regulations during the season and at districts.
- ix. The following criteria will be used for seeding purposes at the Conference meet (in descending order):
 - a. Who beats whom (head to head the current year). Defaults count as a match. Also considered is the total number of matches against the opponent.
 - b. Compare the results of common opponents. A common opponent will be defined by a wrestler that has been wrestled by the athletes in question within that weight class prior to the district tournament that year.
 - c. The following priority system is to be used to determine which participants receive the seeded positions:
 1. first, second, or third place winners returning in the same weight
 2. first, second, or third place winners returning who have moved down a weight
 3. first, second, or third place winners returning who have moved up a weight (The higher seed will go to the wrestler who has moved the least number of weight classes.)
 4. fourth, fifth, or sixth place winners returning in the same weight
 5. fourth, fifth, or sixth place winners returning who have moved down a weight
 6. fourth, fifth, or sixth place winners returning who have moved up a weight (The higher seed will go to the wrestler who has moved the least number of weight classes.)
 7. first, second, third, fourth, fifth, or sixth place winners from two years previous who did not place last year
 8. first, second, third, fourth, fifth, or sixth place winners returning at the same weight but from one of the other two classifications
 9. first, second, third, fourth, fifth, or sixth place winners in one of the other two classifications who have moved down a weight
 10. first, second, third, fourth, fifth, or sixth place winners in one of the other two classifications who have moved up a weight
 - d. ONLY the head coach may withdraw wrestlers prior to the start of the tournament:
 1. If a seeded wrestler withdraws, the other seeds will advance to fill that position
 2. If an imbalance occurs in any bracket due to withdrawn wrestlers, that bracket may be redrawn upon approval of the coaches
 3. A school may replace a wrestler who has withdrawn with a medical excuse.
 - e. Once the initial tie breaker is determined the remaining two tied will return to the top of the tie breaking criteria.
- x. Tournament scoring:

- first place – 16 points
- second place – 12 points
- third place – 9 points
- fourth place – 7 points
- fifth place – 5 points
- sixth place – 3 points

SECTION I: **SOCCER**

- i. Tie-Breaker games will be determined by mutual agreement.
- ii. OSAA procedures will be followed in determining tie-breakers.
- iii. Admission may be charged for tie-breaking games.

SECTION J: **VOLLEYBALL**

- i. ~~Determining state tournament representatives:~~
- ii. Tie-breaker games will be determined by mutual agreement.
- iii. ~~In case of a tie-breaker games will be played on a neutral location~~
- v. The home team will provide both game and warm-up volleyballs.

SECTION K: **TRACK**

- i. Any available Skyline conference track with at least 8 lanes or any available track facility, which is approved by a majority vote of the league, may serve as the District Track Meet location. The location must be considerate of the host team and the distance to travel to organize and run the meet. A factor to consider in determining the location should include costs to the skyline conference. Each school will be assigned specific duties for the district track meet. Those assignments will remain the same from year to year.
- ii. District meet coordinators will be as follows:

2011 Phoenix	2012 Henley
2013 North Valley	2014 Klamath Union
2015 Hidden Valley	2016 Mazama
2017 Phoenix	

- iii. Responsibilities for running the district meet will be divided up evenly among Skyline schools as assigned by the coordinator.
- iv. Entry fee per school will be \$300.00
- v. All revenues generated by district go to the **host school**.
- vi. JV district — each Skyline school will be assigned specific duties, the same as at varsity districts.
- vii. See appendix x.

SECTION K: **CROSS-COUNTRY**

- i. District meet rotation will be as follows:

2010 Klamath Union	2011 North Valley
2012 Henley	2013 Hidden Valley
2014 Mazama	2015 Klamath Union

- ii. On approval of the Skyline Conference, a school may pass the opportunity to host the district competition. To determine the host school when it is passed, each school will be asked in the same order as the rotation until a school accepts the responsibility. This change of the rotation only affects that year; then the rotation will resume as listed above. Entry fee per school will be \$100.
- iv. Meet Responsibility: The host school will be determined from the established rotation. The host school's athletic director or designee will be responsible for the organization and conduct of the district meet according to established rules and regulations (see Appendix i).

SECTION L: **BOYS GOLF & Girls Special District.** (For a list of Special District Girls Golf teams, see appendix x)

- i. A principal's designee must accompany the golf team at all matches.

- ii. Golf teams are to consist of five members for varsity conference play. The district golf team entry will be regulated by the OSAA guidelines.
- iii. All matches are to be governed by USGA rules. Winter rules will be used if the local course is using them. (This is allowed by USGA rules.)
- iv. All members of the golf team will play from the same tees.
- v. The district championship and state competition qualification will be decided by the results of the Skyline golf district match and a combine total team stroke count as outlined in article xiii.
- vi. League matches may include both boys and girls. The host school will invite as many players as it can accommodate; however, the five individuals identified as varsity players will be used in totaling team scores. To be eligible for the district tournament a golfer must have completed a minimum of one district match.
- vii. Varsity boys will go off in the first five tee times followed in order by varsity girls, JV boys, and JV girls.
- viii. No preference will be given to teams that are not members of the Skyline Conference.
- ix. The 4 Boys Skyline counting matches will be hosted 1 in Klamath Falls, three in Southern Oregon at approved constitutional courses as listed in sub section xii. The district tournament shall be played on a course that was used in regular league play.
- x. Schools that are responsible for hosting a match must confirm a golf course on which to host or inform the other schools involved in that match that they are unable to host. Teams will be notified before the beginning of the season if greens fees will be incurred. An alternate site may be chosen if all schools agree. Greens fees will be paid by each individual school. If the host school is unable to provide a golf course on which to play, a coin toss will determine who will be the host school.
- xi. To insure sportsmanship like behavior, the host school is responsible to have someone on the course monitoring play. A disqualification will carry a \$50.00 fine (paid to the Skyline Conference) and suspension from the next tournament. The first offense will be a 2 stroke penalty to the individual. The second offense disqualifies the golfer from the tournament and penalizes his/her team an additional 2 points (4 point total).
- xii. In order to host a home match, the host school must be able to provide a golf course that is suitable for play. The following courses are approved for league matches:

Laurel Pines (Illinois Valley)	Centennial (Medford)
Stoneridge (Eagle Point)	Eagle Point GC (Eagle Point)
Quail Point (Phoenix)	Oak Knoll (Ashland)
Dutcher Creek (Grants Pass)	Grants Pass CC (Grants Pass)
Harbor Links (Klamath Falls)	Shield Crest (Klamath Falls)
Running Y Resort (Klamath Falls)	Reams CC (Klamath Falls)
Stewart Meadows (Medford)	Myrtle Creek (Myrtle Creek)

Any course not on the above list must be approved by a majority vote of the coaches in the league.
- xiii. District:
 - a. The Boys Skyline conference champion will be determined by a stroke count of all league counting matches plus the 2 day total from the district tournament and will be awarded the conference Championship Trophy. The Girls Skyline conference champion will be determined by the stroke count of the 2 day district tournament.
 - b. The Skyline conference champion will be awarded the number 1 berth as the Skyline conference representative at the OSAA state golf tournament.
 - c. The number 2 representative from the skyline conference will be determined by the next highest placing team over the 2 day total of the district championship.
 - d. During a match, if the golf course or the conditions become unplayable (driving rain, lightning, hail, snow, standing water on greens, wind, etc.), the coaches will suspend play until conditions improve. Every attempt will be made to complete the match on that day.
 - e. When a match cannot be completed, nine-hole scores will be used for the team score. If all five players on a team have not finished nine holes, then the match will not count and must be made up on the next available date as agreed on by the schools. In the event that the match can't be made up, the teams will be paired together at the district closer match; those results will complete the league standings.

- vi. If three teams are tied for first place, the tournament would be as follows:
 - a. Only the teams involved in the tie will be involved in the state tournament.
 - b. In a three-way tie for first place, when no team has the advantage over any other tied team, a coin toss will be held among the three tied teams. The winner of the coin toss has a bye. The first game will be between the remaining two teams. The winner of the first game shall play the bye team in game two. The winner of this game shall be the #1 representative to state. If the loser of game two is the bye team, then the bye team will play the loser of game one with the winner of this game being the #2 representative to state; the loser will be the third place representative. The Skyline president will call the coin flip and decisions.
- vii. If four or more teams are tied for first place, the tournament will be as follows: The tie-breaking procedures listed in v.a., v.b., and v.c. above will be used to determine tournament placing. If v.a., v.b., and v.c. do not break the ties, a drawing will be held to place teams on a team tournament bracket --- to be played on neutral sites --- with the winner of the final game going as #1 representative and the loser going as #2 representative.
- viii. On neutral sites, if teams involved can mutually agree on a playing site, the matter is settled. If they cannot agree, both schools will submit a list of three neutral sites to the conference president. A coin flip will determine which pool of sites is chosen. The loser of the coin flip will chose the site from the opposing list of sites; they will be the visiting team. Officials will be obtained from the association serving the neutral site.
- ix. Admission prices will be conference playoff prices. *See Article VIII – Section A.*
- xi. The home team shall be responsible for obtaining officials.
- xii. If play-off games can't be scheduled due to make-up games, then a coin flip will break ties.

SECTION N: **SPECIAL DISTRICTS**

- i. **GIRLS' GOLF** - The Skyline teams are currently members of OSAA Special District #6. They will participate in that district's tournament. *See Article V – Section L.*
- ii. **SWIMMING**
 - a. Competition will be conducted under the rules and guidelines set forth by the National Federation of State High School Associations as printed in the current rulebook for that year.
 - b. A competitor shall be permitted to enter a maximum of four events, no more than two of which may be individual events.
 - c. In all league meets, each school shall be permitted a minimum of three entries in an individual Varsity or JV event and two teams in a Varsity relay event. If conditions allow, more entrants will be allowed through coaches' agreement prior to the meet.
 - d. Officials and their duties for dual and championship meets shall be as defined in the National Federation Rule Book.
 - e. District Swim Meet shall follow the OSAA Swim Championships State Meet format (see Appendix ii) for additional rules and regulations governing the District Swim Meet. Entry fee for District Swimming is \$200 per school.
 - f. Events for all meets shall be as follows:

200 medley relay	200 freestyle
200 individual medley	100 JV individual medley
50 freestyle	50 JV freestyle
15 minute break	
100 butterfly	50 JV butterfly
100 freestyle	50 JV freestyle
500 freestyle	200 freestyle relay
100 backstroke	50 JV backstroke
100 breaststroke	50 JV breaststroke
400 freestyle relay	

JV events will swim immediately after the corresponding varsity event. In dual meets, the visiting team shall have the choice of the odd- or even- numbered lanes for all swimming events. All meets with three or more schools will be scored invitational.

<u>teams</u>	<u>lanes</u>	<u>lane assignment</u>
two	six	1, 3, 5 or 2, 4, 6

- three (or more) six seeded by times
- g. Scoring: Dual and Tri meets (should be run as double dual meets) and scored per NFHS rule 7.2.b, regardless of number of entrants per team.
- h. Meets with more teams become difficult to score as triple dual etc. without the Hy-tek software. Therefore, Quad meets and those with more teams should score 6 places using the point system in NFHS rule 7.3.
- i. Individual events allow 4 entries per team with only the fastest 3 from that team eligible to score. At all league meets there is no limit on the number of relays that can be entered; however, only A and B relays are scored.
- j. In all non-invitational meets, JV events will be run directly following the Varsity event. Swimmers are allowed to swim any combination of JV or Varsity events as long as they do not exceed their event limit.
- k. All event cards will have seed times listed. NT (no time) will not be accepted. Junior varsity must be clearly marked at the top of the event card.

SECTION M: ~~Determining state tournament seeding for volleyball, basketball and soccer representatives:~~

- ~~i. Teams seeded #1 and #2 will be protected. The teams who are seeded #3 through #5 in the league, will play off for the third berth in the state tournament. This will be a single elimination play-off.~~
- ~~ii. Seeding in this play-off shall be done according to each team's win-loss record in league play.~~
- ~~iii. All volleyball and basketball play-off games will be played at 7:00 pm and soccer play-off games will be played at 12:00 pm on Saturday and 4:00 pm on a weekday, unless otherwise agreed upon.~~
- ~~iv. For play-off seeding the following guidelines will apply:~~
 - ~~a. FIRST GAME: Team #5 plays at team #4's home court/field.~~
 - ~~b. SECOND GAME: The winner of the first game will play at the home court/field of team #3.~~
 - ~~c. Principals will resolve any unforeseen difficulties.~~
- ~~v. Ties in the final league standings will be broken by the following guidelines:~~
 - ~~a. If two teams are tied in the final league standings, then the team that beat the other team twice would gain the higher position for the district and/or state play-offs.~~
 - ~~b. If teams tied in the final league standing for first place, we will follow:~~
 - ~~a. head to head — If team (a) beats team (b) twice, team (a) will be first and team (b) will be second. Both teams will be protected for seeding.~~
 - ~~b. If both teams split, there will be one game play off at a neutral site to determine seeding for state play off.~~
 - ~~c. If two teams are tied for second:~~
 - ~~a. go head to head as in 2a (3rd place will enter pool play)~~
 - ~~b. descending order (the team that has the best record versus the highest ranked teams respectively in the final standings until the tie is broken receives the higher position in the play-offs.) 3rd place will enter pool play.~~
 - ~~c. if descending order doesn't break it, one play off game will be played, they will be representatives and no pool play.~~
 - ~~d. If three teams are tied in the final league standings, the first step is to check which team has the best record versus the other tied teams. The team with the highest record will receive the next available seed in the play-offs. The two remaining teams will compare head-to-head records. The highest record between those teams will receive the next available seed.~~
 - ~~e. If V.a., V.b., and V.c. do not break the ties for third, fourth, and fifth, then the two teams will flip a coin.~~
- ~~vi. If three teams are tied for first place, the tournament would be as follows:~~
 - ~~a. Only the teams involved in the tie will be involved in the state tournament.~~
 - ~~b. In a three-way tie for first place, when no team has the advantage over any other tied team, a coin toss will be held among the three tied teams. The winner of the coin toss has a bye. The first game will be between the remaining two teams. The winner of the first game shall play the bye team in game two. The winner of this game shall be the #1~~

~~representative to state. If the loser of game two is the bye team, then the bye team will play the loser of game one with the winner of this game being the #2 representative to state; the loser will be the third place representative. The Skyline president will call the coin flip and decisions.~~

- ~~vii. If four or more teams are tied for first place, the tournament will be as follows: The tie-breaking procedures listed in v.a., v.b., and v.c. above will be used to determine tournament placing. If v.a., v.b., and v.c. do not break the ties, a drawing will be held to place teams on a team tournament bracket to be played on neutral sites with the winner of the final game going as #1 representative and the loser going as #2 representative.~~
- ~~viii. On neutral sites, if teams involved can mutually agree on a playing site, the matter is settled. If they cannot agree, both schools will submit a list of three neutral sites to the conference president. A coin flip will determine which pool of sites is chosen. The loser of the coin flip will choose the site from the opposing list of sites; they will be the visiting team. Officials will be obtained from the association serving the neutral site.~~
- ~~ix. Admission prices will be conference playoff prices. See Article VIII – Section A.~~
- ~~x. The home team shall be responsible for obtaining officials.~~

ARTICLE VI – CONFERENCE AWARDS

SECTION A: **ALL-CONFERENCE NOMINATIONS**

- i. The conference president will appoint a school to be responsible for each sport's all-conference selections. At the league's mandatory meeting for all-conference selections, that school's athletic director will be responsible to:
 - a. Conduct the meeting for their sport
 - b. Send the "All-Conference Nominations" form (appendix v) to each school in the conference in a timely manner except football, baseball/softball.
 - c. Transfer all-conference nominations from each school onto the "All-Conference Selection Ballot" form (appendix ivA) for coaches' voting at the mandatory meeting except football, baseball/softball.
 - d. Create a clean (no votes attached) list of selections including Most Valuable Player, Coach of the Year, 1st team selections, 2nd team selections, and Honorable Mention.
 - e. ~~Any player receiving at least one vote not elected to 1st or 2nd team will receive Honorable Mention recognition.~~
 - e. A weighted point system will be designed per sport (example: for five positions for 1st team, points would be 10, 8, 6, 4, and 2, with 10 being the highest selection).
 - f. Give a copy of this finalized list of all-conference selections to each school's athletic director.
 - g. Fax or e-mail this list to each newspaper no later than one week after the **mandatory meeting** Ashland Tidings, (541) 482-3456, Fax (541) 482-3688; Klamath Falls Herald News, 800-275-0982, Fax (541) 885-4456; Medford Mail Tribune, Fax (541) 776-4376; Grants Pass Daily Courier, (541) 474-3700, Fax (541) 474-3832; IV News, (541) 592-2541, Fax (541) 592-4330.
 - h. **Medallions will be awarded to district champions in cross country, track, and wrestling.**
Fax or e-mail the list of 1st team selections in descending order (most valuable player at top) to the Oregonian (503) 221-8327, fax (503) 221-8168 for use in all-state selections.
- ii. For **volleyball, basketball, and soccer**, each school will submit the names of the players to be considered for all-conference balloting to the designee of the conference president. The number of nominations to be made by each school will be based on the relative league standings for that sport. *In the event of a tie, each team will be given the higher number of nomination for their position of finish in conference standings.* Except as provided, if a player is nominated for more than one position, he/she is counted for each position. (see Appendix v for sample form.) (see football)

Nominations Allowed:

Rank	Volleyball	Boy Soccer	Girls Soccer	Basketball
1 st	6	8	8	5
2 nd	5	7	7	4
3 rd	4	6	6	3
4 th	3	5	5	2
5 th	2	4	4	1
6 th	1	3	3	1

- iii. During a **mandatory meeting** at the end of the season, head coaches or their voting representatives will select all-conference teams from the list of nominations. **If a head coach cannot attend, there must be a representative from that school.** (See Appendix iv A for a sample ballot.)
- iv. All balloting for all-conference will be by a written vote (ballot with school name), one vote per school.
- v. Coaches may not vote for players from their own schools **with the exception of honorable mention placement.**
- vi. One week prior to the league all-conference meeting, coaches will submit their nominations—with nominees' numbers, positions, and grades in school listed—to the designee of the conference president except football, baseball/softball.
- vii. Coaches will discuss nominations by positions (if done by position). After nominations for a position have been made and discussed, coaches will vote for that position.
- viii. When all positions have been discussed and voted on, the points will be **calculated**. The players receiving the most points will be on the first team. The players receiving the second highest numbers of points will be on the second team. Honorable Mention selections will be determined by that player's coach. **The number of honorable mention selections per school will be as followed basketball/volleyball-1, soccer/baseball-2, football-3.**
- ix. THE VOTES: Players that are tied for a first team position will be re-voted by secret ballot. If a tie still remains after this re-vote, it will be declared a tie. This same procedure will apply for second team votes and Coach/Athlete of the Year votes as well.
- x. The conference president will select the time and place for all-conference player selection meetings.
- xi. ~~Medallions will be presented to first team all-conference athletes.~~ Certificates will be presented to first team, second team, and honorable mention all-conference athletes. Each school will provide their own certificates. The league will purchase ~~the medallions~~ and certificates.

a. Football

1. Positions to be filled on the all-conference team are as follows:
 - a. OFFENSE: ~~one (1) center, two (2) guards, two (2) tackles,~~ **five (5) offensive linemen, two (2) running backs,** one (1) quarterback, **four (4) receivers including a tight end.**
 - b. DEFENSE: based on a 4-4-4; four (4) defensive linemen, four (4) linebackers (two inside and two outside), four (4) defensive backs
 - c. SPECIALTY: one (1) punter, one (1) kicker; do not use nominations.
 - d. Coaches may adjust the number of all conference selections by position, but not increase the total number of 1st or 2nd team selections. The total number will remain at 12 1st team selections. The adjustment must have the unanimous vote of all coaches.
 - e. *Schools will submit nominations by position one week prior to the All Conference meeting. Schools are not limited to the number of nominations. Nominations submitted are final. Players nominated for first team but not selected must be re-nominated for consideration for second team. ~~Those athletes not selected for first or second team and receive a minimum of one vote will receive honorable mention. During the All Conference meeting the nomination order will be based on the order of finish in league play. The nomination order for each position will rotate by order of finish for nomination selection.~~*
2. Each school has one vote for each opening at each position. ~~(Example: one (1) vote for quarterback; four (4) votes for defensive backs, linebackers, etc.)~~

b. Volleyball - Skyline Conference will consist of a 1st Team, 2nd Team and an All-Defensive team. The All Conference Team will have 6 players on the 1st team, 6 players on 2nd team and 6 players on the All-Defensive team. **The All-Defensive team will be selected first.** ~~Any player receiving a vote will receive an honorable mention.~~ Coaches may not vote for their own player **with the exception of honorable mention.** ~~Coaches will award the best player a 10, the next best player a 9 and so on.~~ The 6 players with the highest cumulative total are 1st team All Conference. The next 6 players are 2nd Team. ~~Any players receiving votes and are not on 1st or 2nd team All Conference will be honorable mention.~~ **Coaches may also be able to select 1 of their own players for honorable mention.** Player of the year will be selected and voted on from 1st team members **only**. If a tie should occur for Player of the Year, the Conference will have a Co-Player of the Year.

c. Basketball - Skyline Conference will consist of a 1st Team, 2nd Team and an All-Defensive team. **The All-Defensive team will be selected first.** Skyline Conference will have 5 players on the 1st team, 5 players on 2nd team and 5 players on the All-Defensive team. ~~Any player receiving a vote will receive an honorable mention.~~ Coaches may not vote for their own player **except for when choosing honorable mention designees.** ~~Coaches will award the best player a 10, the next best player a 9 and so on.~~ Player of the year will be selected and voted on from 1st team members **only**. Players with the 5 highest total numbers are 1st team All Conference. Players with the next 5 highest point totals will be 2nd team. ~~Any players receiving votes and are not on 1st or 2nd team will be honorable mention.~~ **Coaches may also be able to select 1 of their own players for honorable mention.** If a tie should occur for Player of the Year, the Conference will have a Co-Player of the Year.

d. Baseball/Softball

1. Positions: one (1) catcher, two (2) pitchers, four (4) infielders, four (4) outfielders, and one (1) utility player.
2. Each school has one vote for each opening at each position. (example: one (1) vote each for catcher, two (2) votes for pitchers; four (4) votes for infielders and outfielders and one (1) utility). **If you are voting for one player for a position you will vote for two players with the highest vote receiving 4 points, and the lowest vote receiving 2 points.**

e. Cross-country (boys and girls)—At the district meet, the first **six** finishers will be declared to be the first team members for the league all-conference team. The second **six** finishers will be declared the second all-conference team. There is no honorable mention for Cross-Country. Ribbons will be awarded to the first **12** finishers. The Skyline Conference will provide all ribbons ~~and medallions~~. First team will receive ~~medallions~~, ribbons and certificates. Second team will receive a ribbon and a certificate.

f. Track (boys and girls) —The athlete finishing first in each event in the district meet will be the first team all-conference member. The athlete finishing second in each event will be on the second team all-conference. The third place finisher will be honorable mention. The first team all-conference athletes will receive medallions, ribbons, and certificates. The second and third team athletes will receive ribbons and certificates. Fourth through eighth place athletes **scoring points** will receive ribbons. The Skyline Conference will provide all ribbons and medallions. If an athlete qualifies for more than one award, the highest honor will take precedent and additional certificates will not be awarded.

f. Soccer—Players will not be selected by position or specialty except for goalie. There will be ten (10) players plus a goalie on 1st and 2nd team. ~~Coaches may not vote for their own player with the exception of h.~~ Coaches will award the best player a 10, the next best player a 9 and so on. Player of the year will be selected and voted on from 1st team members. Players with the highest votes will be 1st team, the next 10 will be 2nd team. Any players receiving votes and are not on 1st or 2nd team will be honorable mention. If a tie should occur for Player of the Year, the Conference will have a Co-Player of the Year.

h. Golf—The top five finishers will be special district first place all-league and will be awarded **certificates**. The second team (sixth through tenth place) will be awarded all-conference certificates.

i. Swimming (boys and girls) – **Special District 4** Certificates will be awarded as follows:

- First Team: 1st place in an individual event
Second Team: 2nd place in an individual event
Honorable Mention: 3rd place in an individual event

If an athlete qualifies for more than one award, the highest honor will take precedent and additional certificates will not be awarded.

j. Wrestling The athlete finishing first in each event in the district meet will be the first team all-conference member. The athlete finishing second in each event will be on the second team all-conference. The third place finisher will be honorable mention. The first team all-conference athletes will receive medallions, and certificates. The second and third place finishing athletes ~~team athletes~~ will receive ribbons and certificates. Fourth through sixth place athletes **scoring points** will receive ribbons. The Skyline Conference will provide all ribbons and medallions. If an athlete qualifies for more than one award, the highest honor will take precedent and additional certificates will not be awarded.

- ~~i. Coaches will select a **Most Valuable Athlete** of the conference. This selection will be made by secret ballot at the all-conference selection meeting or district meet. Football coaches will select both an offensive and a defensive player of the year. Track will select a male and female in each of the following categories: Sprinter (400m and less including hurdles and relays), Outstanding Distance Runner (800m or greater), Outstanding Thrower (shot, discus, javelin), Outstanding Jumper (high jump, long jump, pole vault, triple jump). The conference will provide plaques for Athletes of the Year.~~
- ~~ii. Coaches will select a **Coach of the Year**. Balloting will be done at all-conference selections or district matches/meets. The conference will provide plaques for Coaches of the Year.~~

k. Most Valuable Athletes-

- i. Coaches will select a **Most Valuable Athlete** of the conference. This selection will be made by secret ballot at the all-conference selection meeting or district meet.
- ii. Coaches will select a **Coach of the Year**. Balloting will be done at all-conference selections or district matches/meets. The conference will provide plaques for Coaches of the Year.

L. SKYLINE CONFERENCE SCHOLAR/ATHLETE AWARDS

- i. Skyline Conference scholar/athlete certificates shall be awarded to those athletes who earn varsity letters, participate in OSAA competitions, and demonstrate outstanding abilities both academically and athletically. Each school will provide their own certificates.
- ii. The athlete must have either an accumulative weighted or un weighted 3.5 GPA average or have earned a weighted or unweighted 3.5 GPA during the semester/trimester that precedes his/her nomination for the scholar/athlete award. Freshmen who earn a varsity letter during the fall season and achieve a 3.5 GPA at term/semester/trimester will receive a scholar/athlete certificate.
- iii. The athletic director for each Skyline Conference school shall compile a list of those athletes who qualify for the scholar/athlete award. This is to be done at the end of each sport's season—fall, winter, and spring.

ARTICLE VII – DISTRICT PLAY-OFF and/or TIE-BREAKER PROCEDURES

SECTION A: Play-off Expenses

- i. Schools will charge admission for the following district play-off games: volleyball, and basketball. **If facilities allow, schools may exercise the option to charge for the following: soccer, baseball/softball. See Article VIII – Section A.**
- ii. At the conclusion of district play-off games, all gate receipts and a summary of expenses will be forwarded to the conference treasurer. No expenses of any type will be paid directly from gate receipts. (See Appendix iii for form.)
- iii. At the final meeting of each school year, the executive committee will determine a reserve fund amount that will be carried over to the next school year. It is intended that this amount be sufficient to purchase trophies, medals, ribbons, and other known expenses less the income from next year's due.
- iv. The remaining general fund balance will be used to reimburse involved schools for district play-off expenses. The reimbursement will be in the following order of priority:
 - 1. officials reimbursement at actual cost
 - 2. game supervision/extra duty and other expenses dollar for dollar, a maximum of \$150.00.
- v. Each area will be completely reimbursed to all involved schools before moving to the next priority. If funds are not sufficient to completely reimburse all involved schools in an area, then the

remaining available funds will be distributed proportionally to each school involved in that area according to its expenses incurred.

- vi. It will be the responsibility of the conference treasurer to formulate the reimbursement and report to the executive committee at the first meeting of the following year.

SECTION B: District Meets and Matches—When a school agrees to host the conference cross-country meet, district wrestling meet, special district swim meet, or district golf meet, that school accepts all financial responsibility—profit or loss—for that event.

SECTION C: Basketball Playoff Language, see Appendix xii.

ARTICLE VIII – POLICIES FOR ADMISSION TO ATHLETIC EVENTS

SECTION A: Admission prices to regular conference events will be set at the constitutional meeting. (All members are to follow the established rates.): adults, \$5.00; and visiting students with school identification, \$3.00. Skyline playoff admission: adults, \$5.00 and visiting students with school identification, \$3.00. Skyline Conference passes, Oregon Coaches Association passes, and Skyline Conference Golden Age passes will be honored. A senior citizen (60 years of age and older) will be charged \$3.00. Skyline passes including Golden Age passes will be honored at all Skyline events including Skyline Playoffs and District Meets. Schools may charge for events when facility allows. OSAA Play-In and Play-offs are \$6.00 for adults, and \$4.00 for students.

SECTION B: Upon invitation by the host school and with mutual consent of the principals, performing groups will be admitted free upon invitation.

SECTION C: Cheerleaders in uniforms of the teams involved will be admitted free.

SECTION D: Each high school principal shall be issued 25 Skyline Conference passes and 10 Golden Age Skyline passes which will admit the holder and one other person to all Skyline contests. Golden Age Skyline passes shall only be issued to individuals at least 60 years of age or older. A senior citizen (60 years of age or older) will be charged \$3.00.

ARTICLE IX – USE OF VIDEOTAPES

SECTION A: Videotaping of all contests shall be allowed.

SECTION B: For post-conference play, tapes may be exchanged between conference schools.

- i. During play-offs and play-in games, videos/DVD's may not be given to non-conference schools except as part of the exchange agreement between two upcoming opponents (as per OSAA rule).
- ii. All members of the Skyline Conference shall provide any previous post-season or pre-conference video game tapes to conference play-off or play-in representatives upon request of these play-off or play-in bound schools.

SECTION C: Guidelines for Skyline Conference Football Videotape Exchange

- i. All member schools of the Skyline Conference shall exchange football videotapes/DVD's with their upcoming opponents. Equitable filming for home and visitor teams shall be provided. If equitable filming is not available the home team will provide a copy of the game film immediately following the contest.
- ii. Each school will provide the game video from the contest two weeks prior to their scheduled game. This shall be the only videotape exchange between any two schools with the exception of Bij above, regarding post-season play.
- iii. All videotape exchanges MUST be completed on the Friday before the scheduled meeting of the two teams either in person or via mail.
- iv. In case a videotape/DVD's is of questionable quality for observing or a situation occurs which does not allow the receiving school an equal chance for viewing, the sending school shall notify the receiving school of the problem that exists. The receiving school may return the poor videotape

and be able to request any one previous videotape of their choice. All arrangements must be made far enough in advance so the guidelines stated in SECTION C-iii are followed.

- v. All members of the Skyline Conference shall videotape their football games for exchange purposes.
- vi. In case of violation of videotape exchange rules, the executive committee of the Skyline Conference has the authority to invoke penalties other than forfeiture of games.
- vii. Videotapes are to be returned to each school on the night of the football game between the two schools that possess each other's game tapes. If this is not satisfactory, the videotape must be in transit no later than the first day following the contest.
- viii. All cases of violations of the videotape exchange rules should be brought to the attention of the executive committee of the conference. Any school that knowingly does not report a videotape exchange violation may also receive disciplinary action.

ARTICLE X – VISITING STUDENTS/ROOTER BUSES

- SECTION A: The visiting school may, if agreed upon pre sell spectator admission prior to the game; visitors shall notify the host school that they are bringing a rooter bus.
- SECTION B: The visiting school may present a check to the host school at the time of admittance for student spectators, or as agreed upon in advance by the participating schools.
- SECTION C: For control purposes, an administrator or designee shall identify himself/herself at the host school.

ARTICLE XI – TROPHIES

- SECTION A: The conference president or his designee shall be responsible for the purchases and distribution of conference trophies, medals, ribbons, awards and certificates for all conference tournaments or meets.
- SECTION B: Trophies
- i. Trophies shall be awarded in all Skyline Conference varsity athletic activities involving three or more schools.
 - ii. Skyline Conference funds will be used to purchase trophies and awards for "special districts" which involve three or more Skyline Conference schools. The conference president will assess non-Skyline Conference schools for their share of that cost.

ARTICLE XII – MEDICAL SERVICE

Each school shall have either a physician on duty or a plan to take care of emergencies at each athletic contest. Emergency Services (Ambulance/Medics) will be available or on call at each home varsity football game.

ARTICLE XIII – OFFICIALS

OSAA certified officials shall be used in all Skyline Conference athletic contests. Games cannot begin without OSAA officials.

ARTICLE XIV – DISPUTES AND VIOLATIONS

- SECTION A: Disputes must be filed with the conference president no later than three (3) school days following the incident.
- SECTION B: The committee for handling disputes will be composed of the OSAA district committee schools or their designated representatives. Violations of conference rules as determined by the executive committee may result in a verbal or written reprimand and/or a monetary fine not to exceed \$100.

ARTICLE XV – SPIRIT CONDUCT

- SECTION A: OSAA rules of spirit conduct will be followed. Spectators are not permitted to have signs, banners, confetti, noisemakers (for example, Thunder Stix, cowbells, clappers, air horns, etc.) and balloons. Spectators are required to wear shirts, and shall not be permitted to use vulgar or offensive language.

Spectators who fail to comply with Skyline or site management spectator conduct expectations shall be expelled from the contest.

SECTION B: The Skyline Conference upholds sportsmanship in all interscholastic activities and expects its member schools to deal swiftly and firmly in addressing taunting. Taunting is any behavior, which is intended or designed to embarrass, ridicule or demean. In all interscholastic activities, school personnel, game officials, and coaches are to enforce and follow the regulations described in the current National Federation Rule Books. OSAA rules concerning sportsmanship will be followed.

SECTION C: OSAA rules concerning bands performing during basketball contests will be followed.

ARTICLE XVI – VENDOR APPROVAL

Any solicitation by a vendor involving the majority of the Skyline Conference as a whole shall require the approval of the Skyline Conference.

Cross Country District Meet Plan

Meet Responsibility: The host school will be determined from the established rotation (Selection II). The host school's athletic director or designee will be responsible for the organization and conduct of the District Meet according to established rules and regulations. Collect \$100 entry fee from each participating school.

District meet rotation will be as follows: ~~2010 Klamath Union~~
2011 North Valley
2012 Henley
2013 Phoenix

Rules and Regulations: The applicable rules from the National Federation of State High School Associations Track and Field and Cross Country Rules book and Officials Manual will govern District 6AAAA Meets. State qualifications will be as stated in the OSAA Cross Country Plan. Cross Country honors, including First and Second Team and Honorable Mention and Academic Scholar, will be as outlined in the Skyline Conference Constitution and By-Laws.

District Meet Course, Site, Date and Time: The district meet course, site, date and time must be approved by the Skyline Conference the year prior to the meet. The course must be in accordance with Rule 9 Section 1 Course, Articles 1, 2, and 3, National Federation of High School Track & Field and cross country Rule Book. The date and time of the meet will be in accordance with the published OSAA cross-country plans. Significant deviations must gain appropriate prior approval. District cross-country coaches will be notified of this information no later than the official start of practice as determined by the OSAA. The host will schedule and conduct the Pre-Skyline meet at the site of the District Meet.

Meet Officials: The host school will provide for all meet personnel and will include the following as needed (Rule 9 Section 3 Officials).

Meet Director (Art. 1)	Finish Judges (Art. 6)
Referee (Art. 2)	Marshals (Art. 12)
Starter (Art. 3)	Timers (Art. 11)
Clerk of the Course (Art. 4)	Course Umpires (Art. 10)
Chute Director (Art. 5)	
Chute Umpires (Art. 7)	
Caller (Art. 8)	
Checkers (Art. 9)	

Jury of Appeals: A jury of appeals (Rule 3, Section 5, Art. 1,2,3,4) will be appointed by the previous years District Meet Host School.

Program: The host school will be responsible for developing a district meet program with team rosters, meet officials, records, course map, time schedule, including opening and closing ceremonies (site and time). This program to be made available to spectators and competitors.

Ceremony: At a minimum the opening ceremony should include Presentation of Colors and National Anthem. The awards or closing ceremony should include announcing the JV girls and boys top 10 finishers with times and the team standings. This ceremony could start as soon as stats are completed. The girls varsity and boys varsity presentations should follow in a timely manner. **Cross-country (boys and girls)**—At the district meet, the first eight finishers will be declared to be the first team members for the league all-conference team. The second eight finishers will be declared the second all-conference team. There is no honorable mention for Cross-Country.

Results: Team and individual results should be available to coaches directly after the varsity awards ceremony. Three complete copies should be given to each head coach.

Appendix i

SWIMMING DISTRICT MEET PLAN

- I. District 4 Swimming, Championship Meet Standard Operating Procedures: The OSAA assigns responsibility for the District Chairman and committee on a rotating basis. The district 4 chairman will be meet director for the District Championship meet. The site for the meet will be the choice of the chairman. Based on the OSAA alphabetical rotation, all schools will share this opportunity equally.

- II. It is the responsibility of the District Chairman to estimate the cost of the Championship meet as information becomes available at the end of the previous season. Ideally the objective is to cover all costs using meet generated income without charging each school any fees. If fees are required, member schools will be assessed equally. An estimate of this assessment should be presented to member schools by the beginning of the swim season. District chair collects all income and pays all expenses related to meet. It is also the responsibility of the District chair to keep and update the Swimming Operations manual, which contains helpful information on running the district meet. Costs are known to include, not may not be limited to: awards, pool rental, timing system rental, hospitality, officials, and programs. Income sources are expected to be: gate, program sales, t-shirts and concessions. All gate and program income from the meet must go toward meet expenses. Member schools will share expenses in excess of income evenly. Income exceeding expenses belong to the host team. T-shirt sales, and concessions are available as fund-raisers for the host team. The host team should plan to take advantage of these or they must pass them to another member team.

- III. District chair must organize a meeting prior to the beginning of the season to distribute the various championship meet tasks to member schools on a volunteer basis. Collect \$200 entry fee per participating school.

- IV. Championship Meet Awards:

Individual events: Gold, silver and bronze medals are awarded to 1st-3rd place.

Relay events: Gold medals are awarded to 1st place.
Team awards: Trophies for 1st place girls and boys teams.
Sportsmanship: To promote the health, spirit, and high ethical standards of sports, one sportsmanship trophy will be awarded. It will recognize the school's whole swimming program (boys, girls, parents, and coaches). This award is a traveling trophy that will be kept by the winning school for the remainder of the year and brought to the championship meet to be awarded again. It will be awarded based on the vote of the student athletes of member schools. Two ballots will be given to each team and voted by the two team captains, not by coaches or parents. The engraving required will be purchased by the winning school using the following example for consistency:

All awards will be ordered without year designation and surplus will then be available to pass along to the host school for subsequent years.

- V. Championship meet format: Championship meet breaks and awards breaks should be patterned after those at the state meet. The host school must get the sample meet information letter, update it with current names, dates, and times as needed, and distribute it to member school two weeks prior to the entries due date. All events are run as Prelims/Finals.

SKYLINE CONFERENCE
Track and Field Championships
Skyline District is on **Thursday** & Saturday before the State Meet

The format of the State Track and Field Championship Meet will be followed as closely as possible. Safety issues may force some changes.

Entries:

Each school is allowed three entrants in each individual event, plus one team entrant in the 400m and 1600m relays.

Each contestant is limited to four (4) events, which may be any combination of track or field events, or all track events, or all field events. However, if a contestant is entered in three (3) or four (4) track events, only two (2) of those track events may be 800m or longer.

Initial Information

Entry Fee: **\$300.00**

Uniforms: Federation guidelines will be followed. No jewelry allowed. OSAA guidelines

Implement weigh-ins:

All implement weigh-ins will start 2 hours prior to the first field event and continue for one hour. Only implements being used that day may be weighed in.

Pole Vaulting: All competitors will weigh in and poles to be used in competition will be checked at the implements weigh-in facility before competition begins.

Federation rule 7-5-3 The manufacturer's pole rating had to be included on the pole in a contrasting color, a minimum size of 3/4 inch, on or above the top hand-hold band.

Clarified that prior to the competition, the coach must verify that the vaulter's weight is appropriate for the pole being used and allowed the state association to determine its own procedures to implement this rule.

The failure to have the manufacturer's 3/4 inch contrasting color weight rating band on or above the top handhold position renders the pole illegal for use in competition.

It is emphasized, for risk minimization purposes, that a pole altered "in any fashion" renders the pole illegal for use in competition. This applies most specifically to poles that have been cut.

For long jump and triple jump the board distance will be 11', 24', 32' and 40'. Any request for additional take off boards will be considered and decided at the seeding meeting.

Meet Help: Each school will be responsible for providing the necessary event judges for the events listed below as well as providing two (2) people for the finish line, one timer and one picker. Helpers must not be track coaches.

Phoenix

Men's and Women's Long Jump

Klamath Union	Men's and Women's Shot Put (implement weigh-ins)
North Valley	Men's and Women's Triple Jump
Henley	Men's and Women's Javelin
North Valley (Thursday)	Men's and Women's Pole Vault
Phoenix (Saturday)	
Mazama	Men's and Women's Discus
Hidden Valley	Men's and Women's High Jump
All	Lane and Turn Judges

Meet Admin: As in the past, we will follow Skyline Conference and Federation Guidelines for the meet administration. We will also follow the State Championship meet format as closely as possible.

Entries & Seeding: Specific dates for coaches to submit entries and rosters will change from year to year but all forms and entries will due during the week proceeding the District Meet. Team rosters and Entry forms must be typed. Times and distances will be electronically entered by the host school and no seeding meeting will be necessary. A more detailed layout of the seeding process can be found in the District Track Meet Handbook.

Equipment: ***Weigh- ins will be from 9:00am – 11:00am Thursday and from 9:00am- 11:00am on Saturday.*** All implements to be used in the shot put, pole vault, discus, and javelin that day shall be marked for identification purposes by the schools and submitted to the weigh-in judge for certification *at least one hour prior* to the event. Implements should be clean. Implements will be taken by the officials to the field event areas.

Shoes are expected to be legal by rule. The spike length for the track and runways is 1/8 inch to ¼ in pyramid spikes. On all-weather tracks and runways, pyramid spikes will be worn. (exception: 3/8" spikes can be worn for high jump and javelin).

General information: Only meet officials and participants will be allowed on the track and field facility. All meet officials will be identified by their passes and participants by their uniform. Each school will be responsible for helping in hurdle set up and clean up of their team area.

Awards: Awards will be given as soon as possible after the completion of each event. There will be a meeting of coaches at the end of the meet to determine by event what athletes will participate at the State meet in what events. This may result in some third place finishers qualifying for State.

See District Track Handbook for additional information.

Appendix iii

SKYLINE CONFERENCE
Track and Field Championships

Officials meeting at 10:30am at clerks tent

EVENT WORKER FORM

School: _____

Event: _____

Workers:

1. _____

2. _____

3. _____

4. _____

Finish Line Workers:

Timer: _____

Picker: _____

Please return to: _____ (school in charge)

Appendix iv

SKYLINE CONFERENCE (Only)

Track and Field Championship

Schedule of Events

THURSDAY

Women's Shot Put (Final)	11:00
Men's Discus (Final)	11:00
Men's Long Jump (Final)	11:00
Men's Pole Vault (Final)	11:00
Men's High Jump (Final)	1:30
Women's Javelin (Final)	1:30
Women's Long Jump (Final)	1:30

Section 1.01 Running Events

	<u>1ST HEAT</u>	<u>2ND HEAT</u>	<u>3RD HEAT</u>
Men's 3000M (Final)	12:30		
Women's 100M	12:50	12:55	
Men's 100M	1:00	1:05	1:10
Women's 400M	1:15	1:20	
Men's 400M	1:25	1:30	
Women's 100M High Hurdles	1:40	1:45	
Men's 110M High Hurdles	1:55	2:00	
Women's 800M	2:15	2:20	2:25
Men's 800M	2:30	2:35	
Women's 200M	2:45	2:50	
Men's 200M	2:55	3:00	3:05
Women's 300M Low Hurdles	3:15	3:20	
Men's 300M Intermediate Hurdles	3:30	3:35	
Women's 3000M (Final)	3:50		

SKYLINE CONFERENCE (Only)

Track and Field Championship

Schedule of Events

SATURDAY

Women's Pole Vault (Final)	11:00
Women's Discus (Final)	11:00
Men's Shot Put (Final)	11:00
Men's Triple Jump (Final)	11:00
Women's Triple Jump (Final)	12:30
Men's Javelin (Final)	1:00
Women's High Jump (Final)	2:00

Running Events

	<u>WOMEN</u>	<u>MEN</u>
400M Relay	1:00	1:05
1500M Run	1:10	1:20
100M Dash	1:30	1:35
400M Dash	1:45	1:50
100M Hurdles	2:05	
110M Hurdles		2:15
800M Run	2:25	2:30
200M Dash	2:40	2:45
300M Hurdles	3:00	3:10
1600M Relay	3:30	3:40

Appendix V

Skyline Conference Championship

Administration:

The site of the district tournament will rotate through the member schools in the Skyline Conference as per the conference constitution and by-laws. A school may pass the opportunity to host the district meet upon the approval of the Skyline Conference.

Admission:

Admission prices will be set by the Skyline Conference. Playoff admission prices will be used as a per session price. For one day events, the championship round will be considered a separate session. The issuance of a tournament pass shall be at the discretion of the host school. Oregon Coaches Association, "Gold Cards" and Skyline Conference passes will be accepted.

Awards:

Medallions and certificates will be presented to conference champions, second and third place will receive ribbons and certificate, fourth through sixth receive ribbons.

Individual and Team Awards:

Will be presented at the conclusion of the tournament. Coaches will select a Coach and a *light weight (103-145lbs)* and a *heavy weight (152 and above)* Wrestler of the Year, with a balloting being done at the District Tournament.

Consolation Matches:

Consolation matches for the third through sixth place finishers will consist of three, two minute long matches. All other consolation matches will follow one minute match, then two, two minute matches.

Entries:

Official team tournament entries and individual weight cards should be submitted to the tournament director **one week** prior to the start of the tournament-seeding meeting. The list of wrestlers should be typed and checked for correct spelling and grade, seeding information. All weight cards must be correctly completed and contain all necessary signatures. A school may enter two participants per weight class in the tournament.

Entry Fee:

Each Skyline Conference school will be assessed an entry fee of \$200.00 for the District Wrestling Tournament. Schools should make payment to the host school no later than the seeding meeting prior to the start of the tournament.

General Information:

1. The applicable rules from the National Federation of State High School Associations Wrestling Rulebook and Case book/manual will govern the District wrestling tournament.
2. Schools are on a rotation basis. The host school must revise dates, times, meeting sites and general information to fit the year and host tournament school.
3. The District tournament host will be responsible for the management. The tournament committee shall consist of the head referee, the tournament director and the host school Athletic Director.
4. Officials will be selected by a vote of the participating schools and will be assigned by the tournament director.
5. Championship semifinals and Consolation finals (3rd & 4th Place) will be wrestled on two mats using a referee and assistant referee.
6. Championship finals will be wrestled on one mat using a referee and assistant referee.

Hospitality:

A hospitality room will be open throughout the tournament for coaches, workers, and officials.

Medical Personnel:

Adequate medical personnel (doctor and/or nurse, EMT's, Trainers) and transportation should be available throughout the tournament and provided by the host school.

Participant Passes:

Each school will receive passes for their wrestlers (tournament participants and non-participants), Coaches, administrators, one bus driver, and three stats persons at the seeding meeting, Oregon Coaches Association "Gold Cards" will be accepted.

Programs:

The production and distribution of the tournament programs will be the responsibility of the host school.

Scoring:

First place – 16 pts., Second place – 12 pts., Third place – 9 pts., Fourth place – 7 pts., Fifth place – 5 pts., Sixth place – 3 pts.

If the event is a two day tournament the following will apply. If a participant fails to make weight on the second day of the tournament, they are ineligible for further competition and cannot place in the tournament. A forfeit shall be awarded to the opponent. The ineligible wrestler may score team points for advancement made in the tournament during the first day, but cannot receive placement points.

When two wrestlers from the same school wrestle, automatic pinpoints will be scored for the team and the two wrestlers shall wrestle the match. No special provision or cross-bracket shall be made in order to avoid two participants from the same school from meeting in a tournament match.

Seeding:

The tournament-seeding meeting will be held at the site or host school. The following seeding criteria will be followed:

- Head to head
- **Common** Opponent in current year
- State Place Returnee's criteria from previous year
- District Place Returnee's criteria from previous year
- Conference Dual Meet Record at the Weight Class the participant is entering
- Coaches vote

Upon arrival at the seeding meeting, all coaches will turn in a typed list of their contestants at each weight class and their weight cards to the tournament director. Once team lists are submitted there will be no changing of weight classes for any wrestler.

If a wrestler has been re-certified at a lower weight, they need to turn in a bio-impedance card to tournament director, completed by date designated by OSAA.

*** SEE TOURNAMENT FOLDER FOR FURTHER INFORMATION**

Appendix vi

SKYLINE DISTRICT PLAYOFFS

Reimbursement Form

Submit within one week from the date of the contest to Skyline Chair

Host School: _____

Opponent: _____

INCOME (total to be remitted to Skyline):

GATE: \$ _____

EXPENSES

Gate(s)..... \$ _____

(# _____ @ \$ _____ per hour; _____ hours)

Workers \$ _____

(# _____ @ \$ _____ per hour; _____ hours)

(# _____ @ \$ _____ per hour; _____ hours)

Officials \$ _____

(# _____ @ \$ _____ per hour; _____ hours)

(# _____ @ \$ _____ per hour; _____ hours)

Other (please explain) \$ _____

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED \$ _____

All reimbursements will be approved per Constitution in May.

ALL CONFERENCE NOMINATIONS

Sport _____ Date of Meeting _____

Location _____ Time _____

Instructions: Please fill out the enclosed nomination form and return to _____ at _____ high school (fax number _____) by _____. It is important that you review Article VI, Section A in the Skyline Constitution Bylaws. Included in Article VI is the procedure used to select all-stars for your sport. If your team's league finish is not yet determined, please nominate according to your best possible finish. Be sure the last person you select is your actual last choice. **Please type of print neatly!**

ALL CONFERENCE NOMINATIONS

School _____ Coach _____

Player Name	Number	Position	Grade Level
1.	_____	_____	_____
2.	_____	_____	_____
3.	_____	_____	_____
4.	_____	_____	_____
5.	_____	_____	_____
6.	_____	_____	_____
7.	_____	_____	_____
8.	_____	_____	_____
9.	_____	_____	_____
10.	_____	_____	_____
11.	_____	_____	_____
12.	_____	_____	_____
13.	_____	_____	_____
14.	_____	_____	_____

**SKYLINE CONFERENCE
DUAL SPORT PARTICIPATION FORM**

(To be distributed to all Skyline AD's two weeks prior to district competition)

SCHOOL NAME _____

ATHLETE'S NAME _____

SEASON: _____ FALL _____ WINTER _____ SPRING

SPORTS _____ and _____

Below are the dates, locations, and, if applicable, marks or times for **AT LEAST** two regular varsity competitions for this athlete:

COMPETITION DATE	LOCATIONS/SCHOOLS	MARK/TIME
_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____

Coach's signature

Date

Athletic Director's signature

Date

DRAFT – TO BE UPDATED BY NVHS IN AUGUST 2011/12

Skyline Conference Meeting Calendar

Regular Meeting times: **10:00 a.m.** (unless noted)

Tuesday, 9/14/10	Chadwick's	ADs- Athletic Secretaries
Wednesday, 10/6/10	Chadwick's	ADs
Sunday, 11/7/10	North Valley	ADs Fall All-Conference and Sportsmanship
Wednesday, 12/8/10	Chadwick's	ADs
Wednesday, 1/5/11	Chadwick's	ADs
Wednesday, 2/2/11	Chadwick's	ADs
Wednesday, 3/2/11	KU	ADs Winter All-Conference and Sportsmanship
Monday, 4/6/11	Chadwick's	ADs
Wednesday, 5/4/11	Chadwick's	ADs
Wednesday, 6/1/11	Phoenix	ADs Spring All-Conference and Sportsmanship

Appendix x